Other Crew Planner Features

Last Modified on 03/06/2022 2:11 pm EDT

Table of Contents

- Custom Crew Fields
- List Qualified Technicians for a Designation
- Secondary Skill Search
- Search results tab
- Technician Contact Properties
- Region and Location
- The Secondary Skills Tab
- The Secondary Skills Setup Window
- Deleting Skills
- Audit Trail general
 - Running the report
 - Information stored in RentalPoint
- Show Declined Technician Assignments From RPWS
- Expired certificates and Licenses Search window
- Technician Insurance

Custom Crew Fields

Enable custom crew fields under Crew Parameter #5



Enter a name for the field to be used

| P Crew Terminology | Options | × |
|--------------------|------------------|--------------------------------|
| Where To Meet | Meet at venue. | Options When Tech is Confirmed |
| Confirmed | Confirmed | Bold Technician Name |
| Crew Chief | Crew Chief | Italicise Technician Name |
| General Locatior | General Location | |
| Crew Expenses | Crew Expenses | Display Name in Black |
| Custom Crew Fie | ld Titles | O Display Name in Red |
| Text Field | My Custom Field | ○ Display Name in Blue |
| Date/Time Field | | |
| Text List | | |
| Integer Field | | |
| Decimal Field | | Save X Cancel |
| | | |

The field then shows up in the booking under 'other crew information

| RP Modify booking | | | | | _ | | – 🗆 X |
|---|------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|------------|----------|------------------------------------|-------------|
| Out 21/01/04 1222 In: open e | ended MYTES | T00122 Locat | ion J - Toronto | - | | 🗸 Save | 🗙 Cancel |
| Deposit Customer | Calendar | Equipment | Crew | Deliver To | Payments | Notes | Attachr 🕢 🕨 |
| Dress Code General Location Crew Chief | ₽! œ X (| | My Custom Field | | | | |
| Assignments | Technician Hours | Crew Exper | nses | erties | | Other Crew Inform Est. Internal | |
| Hint : To select multiple lines shift key and click lines. | shald down the | Plot Tech <u>G</u> roup | Tech Cale | 0.00 | | 0.00 Actual Intern 0.00 | nal Cost |

In the calendar server setup, edit the email format, you should be able to remove fields/change the titles as needed.



List Qualified Technicians for a Designation

For list qualified technicians for the designation by one click, set Crew parameter 'List Technicians in Crew Planner with One Click' 23 to YES.



Now in Crew Planner "Unassigned Crew" Tab will show Qualified technicians

| | RentalPoint 11.1.8.0 | _ _ × |
|-----------|---|---|
| Reports | Crystal Reports Assets Setup Others Help | |
| | 🗱 Actions 🖶 Reports 🕞 View 🔚 Sort By 🔜 Options 🌉 New | 🕼 🔛 🚺 🕲 Refresh |
| Bookings | Unassigned Crew Assigned Crew Technician List All Crew Crew Shortage | (Installation Labour |
| hortages | C00002-420001 | Search for Technician's |
| ustomers | | Code Description |
| | | RR Road Runner |
| roducts | < | BL Billy La Bolduc |
| 100000 | Installation Mon 4/11/2016 Tue 4/12/2016 Labour DOC 20C 40C 60C 90C 10C 12C 14C 16C 19C 20C 22C DOC 20C 40C 60C 90C 10C 12C 14C 16C | DAR Denys Arcand |
| Venues | Billy La Bohdur (2 | BA Eva Avila |
| | Dengs Arcand (DA | FF Fred Flintstone |
| chedule | Daniel Belanger (| Filter |
| <u>.</u> | Eva Avila (65) | In House In FreeLance In Agency In FreeLance |
| w Planne | | © © |
| | | Technicians Planner |
| eminders | | Send SMS/E-MAIL |
| an 30 MIN | All Operator: Rp sject Manager: Rentalpoint Sc (2) Project M | anager Cocation: 7 - KievSeva |

Secondary Skill Search

In the crew tab of the booking, edit or create any crew entry. The Crew search and assignment window allows technicians to be searched on a number of fields including – Primary and secondary skills, location (country and state), phone country code and phone area code, in house, freelance and agency type technicians. From the crew planner it is possible to select multiple technicians and check their availability on the calendar.

| rew Entry | 2003-88 | 196 (p) - 33 - 8,000 (b) | 1997-1992 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1 |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| Designation * | Task * | Start Date * Time* | End Date * Time * Qty * |
| AUDIOTEC - audio tech | O - Pack Equipment [1] | • 16/8/06 0900 | 16/8/06 |
| lob Description | | | |
| | Copy Designation | Copy Task | |
| Our Cost | | 🖾 Meet at venue. 🛛 🖾 | Confirmed |
| Techniciañ | Avail Technician Rate | H/D Technician Extended Co | onfirmation Level |
| Sandy Macrove - SM 🔹 🗈 | • 0.00 | D • 0.00 U | nconfirmed 🔹 |
| Hourly Rate Structure | Days Hours Mins | Unpaid Time Hours Mins 0 0 2 0 | al urs Mins S.T. O.T. D.T. 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| Client Charge O/R Rate Select Rate | Reload Rates | H/D Total Price | Heading |
| No • 1 - Hourly Rate 1 | @ 0.00 P/H - 0.00 | н 💌 0.00 | 0 - Main body |
| | | | Print Crew At End of List |
| * - denotes a required field. | | | |
| * - denotes a required field. | | | |

| | | | | Search for | technicia | an's | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|----------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|------------------|----------|---------------|--------------------|----------|
| | | | | Requi | rements | | | | | |
| Designation 6L | - LED Eng | ineer | | Quantity | y 1 | Time requi | red 19/0 | 9/14 1230 1 | io 19/09/14 | 1830 |
| Search criteria | | Search res | ults | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Search | n Criteria | | | | | |
| Primary Qualifications | Less | Select All | Secondary s Qualification | | | | d. | | Search by r | name |
| - Video F | Video Proje Projectionist | ctionist \land | | gineering exp wi Tascam, EEzel 30 | | aft, Multisonic! | 500 | Search locale | | à |
| GD - Vision | Technician Mixer / Direc Operator | tor | Sound en | gineering exp wi | th Sounder | aft | | | | A |
| GF - Video B | | m Engine | Electrician | | | | | State | | A |
| GH - Steadic | a Operator cam Operator am Assistant | | | s recommended | | | | Search phone | number | |
| 6K - Senior €6L - LED En | LED Enginee gineer | | Gas mode | els only | | | | Country code | 44 | A |
| GN - VTR Er | ra Op (HotHe ngineer mmer / Tech | | | big rigs coast to | | | | Area code | | A |
| - Frogra | inner / rech | nician v | Good sale | es presentation si | kills | | * | | | |
| Include in hous | e technician's | Incl | ude freelance | Include A | gencies | | | | Next | <i>→</i> |

In the above example, all technicians (in house, freelance or agencies), who are qualified as Led Engineers or Senior Led Engineers and have either a first aid certificate or can drive a truck, who have a phone country code of 44 will be shown after the user clicks the "next" button.

• The "All" button on the right hand side of the "Primary qualifications" label, allows multiple qualifications to be searched for, the operator must have the security option enabled to select technicians who are not qualified before this button will appear on this window as shown on the window below.



- For skills that require certificates such as "first aid certificate", the expiry date of the certificate is checked in the search and those certificates that have expired will not result in a match be-tween the technicians skill and the search requirements.
- To select multiple skills the operator may either click the checkbox on the left hand side or press the spacebar and the up and down arrow keys to move the highlight bar up and down.
- You may search for in house, freelance and agencies in the same search, you must select at least one of these checkboxes otherwise you will not be searching for any technicians.
- "Select all" button, this button checks all the primary qualifications listed in the window, this could result in a very long list of technicians. Once all primary qualifications have been select-ed, the button will change it's name to "Unselect all" and as it's name implies will uncheck/unselect all the checkboxes.
- However you must have at least one primary skill selected to search.
- The "Less" button will clear all the primary skills from the list, except for the one original prima-ry skill that showed in the list when this window was opened.
- To start the search click on the "Next" button or click the "Search results" tab.

Search by Name, is an alternative to the search fields in on this window and will open the window as below. You may search by name and then come back to this window and select other criteria to search by and the results window will show both the technician you selected by name and the search results.

| | | | Select a person | | |
|----------|---------------|--------|-----------------|------|----------|
| Code | Description | | | | |
| RBA | Rupert Warnes | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Keywords | RUPERT | | 🔦 Go | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Treeview | Find | Count | | 🗸 ок | × Cancel |
| reeview | Find | Search | | V OK | Concer |

• Once the name is entered and the "Go" button clicked, the search window will list the person if the search was successful, then just click the "OK" button and the technician will be added to the search results window as below and the line checked (selected).

Search results tab

| | | | | 1 | Search for technician's | • | | | | | × |
|----|----------|-------------------------------------|--|------|-------------------------|-------------|--------------------|--------------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------------|
| | | | | | Requirements | | | | | | |
| De | esignat | ion 6L - LED En | gineer | | Quantity 1 | Time requir | ed 19/09/ | 14 123 | 10 Tr | 19/09/14 | 1830 |
| | Se | arch criteria | Search results | 1 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Search Results | | | | | | |
| |] in ho | use 🗆 Freela | ince 🗌 Agency | | | | C | alendar | | Contact prop | erties |
| | Prima | ary Skill | Secondary Skill | Code | Name | Country | State | Country code | Area code | Phone # | Freelance |
| | 6K 6L | Senior LED Engineer LED Engineer | (1) First aid certificate (2) First aid certificate | RBA | Rupert Warnes | UK | Worcesters hire | 44 | 01386 | 832289 | |
| | 6K 6L | Senior LED Engineer LED Engineer | (1) First aid certificate (2) Truck Driver 4 Ton (3) Truck Driver 4 Ton (4) First aid certificate | L4 | Lewas Matinson | UK | London | 44 | 020 | 8614 9055 | |
| | 6L | LED Engineer | (1) First aid certificate (2) Truck Driver 4 Ton | AC | Alfinite Crew | UK | Muddlesex | 44 | 021 | 8956 0456 | Agency |
| • | | | (1) First aid certificate (2) Truck Driver 4 Ton | T4 | Timon Balast | UK | Derbyshire | | | | Yes |
| | | | is by pressing the space bar in to refine the search criteri | | | | | < ι | ast | | inish Cancel |

In the above example Timon Balast was selected by searching by name and a second search for "Led Engineers" and "Senior Led Engineers" who have either a first aid certificate or can drive a truck, plus had a country code of 44 was the search criteria.

- The results are listed with in house technician's show first, followed by freelance technicians, followed by agency technicians.
- If the technician matches on multiple primary or secondary skills then these skills will be

listed. In this example Lewas Matinson is qualified as both a Led Engineer and a Senior Led Engineer, plus can drive a truck and has a current first aid certificate. The certificate expiry date is checked against the time required "to" date, in this case the certificate must not expire before the 19th of Sept 2014 otherwise the first aid certificate will be ignored as a valid skill.

• To check availability in this window, click on the Calendar button, any previous tasks or assignments will show up in the calendar.

| RP | | | | | Cal | endar | | | | | | - | |
|--|--|------------|--------------|------------|---------|-------|------------------|---------|----------|-------------|-------------|--------------|-------|
| Ē | Add Activity | F 0 | pen Activity | 🔀 Delete A | ctivity | | nport Activities | | Comple | te Activity | | 🔊 Settir | ngs |
| | 19/9/2014 | 20/9/2014 | 21/9/2014 | 22/9/2014 | 23/9/2 | 2014 | 4 | | Septem | ber 2014 | | ^ | → |
| | | | | | | | Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat |
| 4 ⁰⁰ _30 | | | | | | ^ | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 |
| 5 00 | | | | | _ | | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 |
| 30 | | | | | | | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 |
| 6 ⁰⁰ _30 | | | | | | | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 |
| 7 00 | | | | | _ | | 28 | 29 | 30 | | | | |
| 8 ⁰⁰ 30 9 ⁰⁰ 30 | All Stars Co Other contracts 08:00 to 12:00 Lewas Matinson | | | | | | Technicians | Lewas M | Vatinson | - L4 💌 | Dr] | | |
| 10 00 | Contact info. :44 020 8614 | | | | | | Notes | | | | | | |
| 11 ⁰⁰ 30 | 9055 ;44 07970 529 577 | | | | | = | | | | | | | |
| 12 00 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13 °° 30 | | | | | | _ | | | | | | | |
| 14 ⁰⁰ | | | | | | ~ | Month | D Wee | | Day | 1 | | Close |

In the above example Lewas Matinson is already booked on a job up until 11:30am on the day required.

| цР. | | | | | c | alendar | | | | | | | - | |
|------------------|--------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|----------|----------|-----|----------|------|
| Ē | Add Activity | P | pen Activity | 😣 Delete Acti | vity | Im Im | port A | ctivities | 00 | mplete A | ctivity | Ð | Settings | |
| | 18/9/2014 | 20/9/2014 | 21/9/2014 | 22/9/2014 | 23.9 | 1014 | | ~ | | Septemi | ber 2014 | | 0 | + |
| | | | | | | | | Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat |
| 9 00 | | | | | | | ^ | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 |
| 10 00 | | | | | | | | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 |
| 30 | | | | | | | | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 |
| 11 00 | | | | | | | | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 |
| 12 00 | | | | | | | | 28 | 29 | 30 | | | | |
| 13 00 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 00 | | | | | | | Tec | thnicians | Rupert | Warnes - | RBA 💌 | ol | | |
| 15 00 | | | | | | | No | ites | | | | | | |
| 16 ⁰⁰ | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | |
| 17 00 | | | | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 00 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 19 00 | | | 3 | 12 | | | - | | | | | | | _ |
| < | | | | | | > | 12 |) Month | D Wee | s 3 | Day | | × | Oose |

After inspecting Rupert Warnes calendar which is clear, the operator checks his name in the search box.

| Se | earch criteria | Search results | | |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|------|----------------|
| | | | | Search Results |
| 🗆 In ho | ouse 🗆 Free | ance 🗌 Agency | | |
| Prim | ary Skill | Secondary Skill | Code | Name |
| ✓ 6K 6L | Senior LED Engineer LED Engineer | (1) First aid certificate (2) First aid certificate | RBA | Rupert Warnes |
| □ 6K | Senior LED Engineer | (1) First aid certificate | L4 | Lewas Matinson |

Clicking on the "contact properties" button will open the contact properties, from here an email can be sent to the technician by clicking on the button (in the red circle), to send emails as shown below.

The contact properties also displays the technicians phone numbers, rates of pay, previous jobs and pending jobs.

| | | Calendar | Co | ntact prope | erties |
|---------|-------|----------|--------------|-------------|----------|
| Country | State | Courti | Area code | frone # | Freelanc |

| Custom | | Contracti | | | | | ropert | 20 Y 21 |
|----------------|----------------|-----------|------|-------|--------------|-------|-----------|---------|
| Custom | | Contracti | ng | | | Conta | | - |
| Contact | Payment | Profile | | Curre | ent Bookings | | Archive | ed Bo |
| | First | Mid | dle | Last | | _ | | |
| Contact | Rupert | | | Warne | s | Org | ganisatio | n |
| Dept | | | | | | -0- | - | |
| Position | | Sou | rce | | • | . 6 | 0 | |
| Drivers Licens | | Ask | For | | | | MA | р |
| Address | 9 Walkview Way | , | | | | | - | - |
| Address Line | Oakville | | | | | Ver | nue | |
| | Aveshure | State | 9 | Wor | cestershire | 4 | - | |
| Country | UK | Post | Code | WR1 | 1 8GA | C | 0 | |
| Email | Rupert007@gm | ail.com | | | Send Emai | i (🖻 | | |
| Website | | | | | | | | |

There is also a map button, shown above on the left hand side of the red arrow, this may be handy to select freelance or agency crew to see how far from the event/job site they are. Clicking the button will open a Google map as below.



Once selected and the "Finish" button is clicked, from the crew planner the technicians name may be dragged and dropped on to the unassigned crew task, this will assign the technician to the task.

| | đ | 6 | ۲ | 🔷 Refresh |
|--|-----|--------|-----------|--------------|
| | LED | Engine | er. | |
| Set 20 80C 90C 10.C 11.C 12.C 13.C 14.C 15.C 16.C 17.C 18.C 19.C 20.C 21.C 22.C 23.C 0.OC 1.0C 2.0C 3.0C 4.0C 5.0C 6.0C 7.0C 8.0C 9.0C 10.C 11.C 1. | | 🍋 Se | earch for | technician's |
| | | Find | technici | an by name |
| | | Code | Desc | ription |
| | ~ | RBA | Rupe | rt Warnes |
| AGA AMEECODO2 Amber Lites 12:30 to 18:30 LED Engineer Croste-Crew Show: Hot Shots hockey Shoot out | | | | |
| | | | | |

If Rupert Warnes is not qualified as a Led Engineer then the system will prompt the operator to confirm, if the operator does not have privilege to assign non qualified technicians then the action will be denied.

If the technician is an Agency then more than 1 of the technician may be assigned to a single task, for example if two Led engineers were required in the above window at the same time, then an agency type technician could have been assigned to the task.

If the list of technicians selected in the search window and therefore listed as above in the right hand panel, exceeds ten (10) technicians then the window will display an up and down arrow labeled "A" in per the screen shot below, these buttons will allow the operator to check or select the next ten technicians in the list or the previous 10 by using the up arrow.

Once the technicians have been selected, click the "technician calendar" button (labeled B) at the bottom right hand corner of the window to refresh the technician's calendar display.



The technician search window may also be opened by clicking the button shown below in the red circle, from the technician assignments window, instead of the crew planner window.

| | Text | | |
|--------|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|
| | Testa # | | |
| | Task * | | Start Date * |
| • (r) | 0 - Onsite- Crew [1] | ٣ | 19/ 9/14 |
| | | | |
| - | 😫 Copy Designation | B | Copy Task |
| | | | Meet at ve |
| Avail | Technician Rate | H/D | Technician Ext |
| or Ira | 0.00 | D | • 0.00 |
| \sim | | | |
| | | | Unpaid Time |
| | Avail No | Avail Technician Rate | Avail Technician Rate H/D |

In this case only a single technician may be selected from the search window, if the technician is not qualified for the designation / primary skill, then the system will verify that the user wishes to assign an unqualified technicians to the job. If an Agency type technician is selected then more than 1 of the crew assignments may be saved, if the technician is not an agency and the quantity is more than 1 then the crew assignment will be split, this results in a single designation with the technician just assigned and another designation with no technician assigned yet.

Technician Contact Properties

The contact records for technicians is shown above, if the contact is a technician then either in house, freelance and / or Agency will be checked. Clicking the "new" button will add new

primary skill / designations to the Primary skills grid and allow rates to be entered. These rates will be used as default when the technician is assigned to a designation / crew task, it then may be typed over accordingly.

If the technician is a freelancer or agency, then a purchase order may be generated when the technician is assigned to a designation / crew task, for this to occur a vendor code must be selected in this window using the button above the vendor for PO's field. Using these three buttons you may create a new vendor, search for an existing vendor or open the vendor properties for the code already selected.

Region and Location

If your system is multi location enabled then these drop down boxes will be shown, in which case you can assign the location that the technician works, for example if the region was Europe then searches for crew in North America would not match this technician.

The Secondary Skills Tab

| P | | | | (| Contact Pr | operties | | | | |
|--------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------|----------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------|---------|--------------------------------------|---------------|--------------|
| on | tact | Payment | Profile | Current Booking | şs A | Archived Booking | s | Pending | History | Notes |
| ust | tom | | Contracting | | Contac | t Picture | | Distributio | on Lists | |
| | Skill | | Skill notes | | Has Certificat license | e/ Start date | Expiry | date Cerifica te/Lice nse link | Technician S | kill Notes ' |
| • | First aid ce | rtificate | St John's is recor | mmended | • | 01/01/80 | 22/02/ | 16 D:\Renta | 1 | |
| | Forklift driv | /er | Gas models only | 1 | | | - | | | |
| | Truck Drive | er 4 Ton | Can drive big rig | as coast to coast | | | | | | |
| | Good sales skills | s presentation | Can do trade sh presentations | ow or conference | | | | | | |
| | Acting exp | erience (Stage) | | | | | | | | |
| | Acting exp | erience (TV) | | | | | | | | |
| | | ench | | | | 01/01/80 | 01/01/8 | 0 | Can interpret | |
| | | nary Skills | Seco | ondary Skills | | | | | | , |
| Re | egion | - All | - | Group | FC01 - E | ternal Crew | • | 🗆 in House | Freelance | Agency |
| Lo | ocation | - All | - | Category | CR01 - Fr | reelance Video C | rew 💌 | | | ori 🖻 🗅 |
| н | ours in Stan | dard Work Week | 0.00 | Sub-category | | | - | Vendor fo | r RO.s | 291 |
| | | dard Work Week | - Lond | | | reelance Video C Delete | | Vendor fo | RO.s TIM | |

This tab allows secondary skills to be selected for the technician, as below.

- To select a skill for the technician, check the box in the far left hand column, leave the box un-checked if the technician does not have the skill.
- If the skill requires a license/certificate, then clicking the "has certificate / license" checkbox, entering a start and expiry date and linking a certificate file will be required to select and save the line. You can link a certificate/license file by right clicking the grid and selecting the option from the pop up menu. There is also an option to open the attachment so you can view it.
- If an expiry date has past then the cell will be shown in yellow.

- The skill may have an expiry date but not require a license/certificate, the skill may require a li-cense but not require an expiry date.
- Notes for each skill may be typed in, in the far right hand column, these notes are unique for the technician and the skill, they will display on the technician search window as shown below as indicated by the red arrow and enclosed in the brackets ().

| Search criteria | Search results | 1 | |
|-------------------|--|------|----------|
| Search Chiteria | Jearennesara | | Sear |
| In house | eelance 🗆 Agency | | |
| Primary Skill | Secondary Skill | Code | Name |
| □ 6L LED Engineer | First aid certificate (St John's Emergency first aid with CPR) Truck Driver 4 Ton (Driving trucks since 1999) | 4 | Lewas M |
| 6L LED Engineer | (1) First aid certificate | RBA | Rupert V |

The Secondary Skills Setup Window

This window is where new secondary skills can be added, modified or deleted.

| R₽ | | Set Up | Secondary Technicia | an Skills | - • × |
|----|------------|---------------------------------------|--|--------------------------|---|
| # | Sequence # | Skill | Has expiry date | Certificate required | Notes |
| 2 | 5 | Sound engineering exp with Tascam | | | Exp with Tascam, EEzel 300, Soundcraft, N |
| 20 | 8 | Sound engineering exp with Soundcraft | | | |
| 5 | 10 | Electrician | | • | |
| 17 | 15 | First aid certificate | • | • | St John's is recommended |
| 9 | 30 | Forklift driver | • | • | Gas models only |
| 1 | 100 | Truck Driver 4 Ton | | | Can drive big rigs coast to coast |
| 13 | 110 | Good sales presentation skills | | | Can do trade show or conference present |
| 18 | 112 | Acting experience (Stage) | | | |
| 19 | 114 | Acting experience (TV) | | | |
| 14 | 120 | Speaks French | | | |
| 15 | 130 | Speaks German | | | |
| 16 | 140 | Speaks Mandarin | | | |
| 11 | 200 | Catering experience | | | Can cook and clean |
| ¢ | | | ote: Sequence # sets the on | | |
| | 🗅 Add | Delete O Sort Set | isplayed in the technician co earch window, edit the sequ utton. | ntact properties and the | ✓ OK X Cancel |

It is available from the setup menu -> parameters -> Crew Structure -> Parameter No. 3 Secondary Technician Skills.

From left to right :

- # is the identification number used to store the line in the SQL database, it is not shown to us-er's in the system.
- Sequence #, this sets the order or sequence that the skills are listed in the technician contact properties and the search window, you may edit this number and resort the list by clicking on the resort button.

- Skill, this is the name of the skill that will appear in the technician contact properties and the search window.
- Has expiry date, if this is checked then when the skill is selected in the technician contact rec-ord, an expiry date will have to be entered to save the skill selected.
- Certificate required, If this is selected then when this skill is selected in a technician contact record the operator will be required to attach a certificate or license file.
- The skill may have require expiry date but not require a license/certificate, the skill may require a license but not require an expiry date. In most cases if a license or certificate is required then an expiry date will also be required, so in most cases you should check both these check boxes.
- Notes, these notes will display in the technician contact properties as below as indicated in the 3rd column by the red arrow.

| Contact Payment | | Profile | Current Bookings | | | | | |
|-----------------|---------------|---------------------------------|------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Custom | | Contracting | | | | | | |
| Skill | | Skill notes | | | | | | |
| | | - | | | | | | |
| First aid | d certificate | St John's is re | commended | | | | | |
| First air | | St John's is re Gas models o | | | | | | |

Deleting Skills

•You may delete skills, the system will prompt for confirmation and if confirmed will delete the line from the list immediately, however the line will not be deleted from the database until the OK button is clicked, therefore if you make a mistake you may click the cancel button and the list will remain as it was when you opened this window.

•When a line is deleted from this list it is also deleted from the technician contact properties.

Audit Trail general

This Audit Trail General Report shows who changed an expiry date on technician secondary skill records and when the change was made.

Audit trail general

| Change Date | Operator | Field Name | Value Before | Value After | Note |
|----------------------|----------|-------------|--------------|-------------|---|
| 6/10/2020 9:55:28 AM | RP | Expiry Date | | 06/10/2020 | Contact: TEchnician CAD, Skill:Lightener |
| 6/10/2020 9:55:52 AM | RP | Expiry Date | 01/01/1980 | 01/01/2020 | Contact: TEchnician CAD, Skill:Driver |
| 6/10/2020 9:56:51 AM | RP | Expiry Date | 06/10/2020 | 06/10/2021 | Contact: TEchnician CAD, Skill:Lightener |

Table name: ContactSecondarySkills

Running the report

| Otł | n <u>ers</u> <u>H</u> elp | | | | | | |
|----------|-------------------------------|---------|-----|---------------------------|----------------|----------|------|
| 1 | Print Cycle billed | | | | | | |
| £. | Import / Export | > | | | | | |
| <u>v</u> | Display Log Files | | > | | | | |
| | <u>A</u> rchiving | > | Out | Date | Time | Show Nar | |
| | <u>U</u> tilities | | > | Fri | 4-11-2014 | 08:00 | |
| ¢ | Change Operator | Ctrl+F3 | | Fri | 5-16-2014 | 08:00 | |
| ¢. | View Current Operators | | | Fri | 5-23-2014 | 08:00 | |
| 5 | Operator Reports | | > | <u>O</u> p | perator Listir | ng Repo | rt |
| - | Open a Second Copy Ctrl+Alt+O | | | Operator Group Privileges | | | eges |
| | Operator Options | | > | <u>Α</u> ι | udit Trail Ger | neral | |

First choose the date range for your report

Then select a particular operator or click ALL operators

Next enter the table name ContactSecondarySkills

| RP Audit Trail General |
|--|
| Between 6/ 1/2020 - and 7/ 1/2020 - |
| or Select Month |
| Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec |
| Operator Table name |
| All Operators |
| RP v |
| ✓ Print × Cancel |

Information stored in RentalPoint

Each <u>Technician</u> has a contact record which allows for a record of the technicians <u>Secondary Skills</u>

| RP | | | | Contact Propertie | 25 | | | |
|-------------|----------|---------|-----------------------------|-------------------|------------|------------------------------|------------------|---------------|
| Contact | Payment | Profile | Current Bo | pokings | Archived B | ookings | Pending | History |
| Notes | Custom | Contrac | ting | Contact Picture | E | Distributior | n Lists | RPWebServices |
| Primary | / Skills | Secor | ndary Skills | | | | | |
| Skill | Skill n | otes | Has Certifica license | Start date | Expiry dat | e Cerific ate/Li cense | Technician Skill | Notes |
| ✓ Driver | | | | 1/1/1980 | 1/1/2020 | CSV.j | My Driver Skill | |
| ✓ Lightener | | | | 6/10/2020 | 6/10/202 | 1 | | |

If you Add/Delete/Change Secondary skill Expiry Date, then tblAuditTrailGeneral will contain records of these actions

select * from tblAuditTrailGeneral

| | 🖽 Results 🔓 Messages | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------------|------------------------|-------------|------------|-------------|------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | ID | TableName | FieldName | OperatorID | ValueBefore | ValueAfter | ChangeDate | Note | | | | |
| 1 | 1 | ContactSecondarySkills | Expiry Date | 1 | NULL | 06/10/2020 | 2020-06-10 09:55:28.123 | Contact: TEchnician CAD, Skill:Lightener | | | | |
| 2 | 2 | ContactSecondarySkills | Expiry Date | 1 | 01/01/1980 | 01/01/2020 | 2020-06-10 09:55:52.427 | Contact: TEchnician CAD, Skill:Driver | | | | |
| 3 | 3 | ContactSecondarySkills | Expiry Date | 1 | 06/10/2020 | 06/10/2021 | 2020-06-10 09:56:50.957 | Contact: TEchnician CAD, Skill:Lightener | | | | |

Show Declined Technician Assignments From RPWS

RentalPoint Web Services, or RPWS, is an online tool that you can use to view your upcoming assignments. You can accept or decline assignments, enter payroll hours, enter personal information such as primary and secondary skills, upload a customized avatar and view your schedule.

Configuring RPWS functionality is a detailed process outlined in a separate document, please contact Rentalpoint Support should require assistance with this process. For more information on using RPWS see this link How to Use RPWS PDF

- When a technician declines an assignment in RPWS, it will show in Crew Planner under the 'Crew Shortage Tab'; however the 'Show Declined Crew Assignment' box must be checked on the grid.
- Change/View grid filters by clicking on "Type" column in right corner of header



Expired certificates and Licenses Search window

This window shows any technicians whose certificates or licenses will expire soon, the default date is set 90 days plus.

Clicking on the "Contact Properties" button or double clicking the grid will open the technician properties window where you can inspect details and send emails.

This option is available from the contacts page and is shown on the reports menu.

| RP | | Expired certificate | es and licenses | × |
|------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|----------------|
| | | As at date | 26/05/2014 | ✓ Search |
| Tecl | nician | Skill | Notes | Expiry date |
| AC | - Alfinite Crew | First aid certificate | | 21/02/14 |
| 14 | - Timon Balast | First aid certificate | | 22/02/13 |
| | | | | |
| | | The Contact Property | ties | <u>I</u> ⊆lose |

Technician Insurance